

Faculty Exchange Between Norfolk State University and Old Dominion University

To encourage and facilitate exchange of faculty between Old Dominion University and Norfolk State University, a department chair or dean from either institution may request that a faculty member in a comparable department at the other institution teach a course or provide service. If agreement is reached, the course taught at the other institution will be considered part of the faculty member's regular load so the teaching load at the home institution will be reduced accordingly. Copies of the agreement will be forwarded to the provosts at both institutions and/or the Executive Vice President of Health Sciences for the purpose of record-keeping.

During the summer session, 10-month faculty from the other institution may be paid directly by the borrowing institution.



- Approved by the president
October 1, 2003

- Deleted: Since both institutions wish to
- Deleted: further
- Deleted: , the following policy for faculty exchanges has been adopted.
- Deleted: ¶
A
- Deleted: be loaned for the purpose of
- Deleted: ing
- Deleted: vice presidents for academic affairs
- Commented [A1]: In all policies, references to "appropriate EVP" will be defined in introductory material as meaning "the Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs or the Executive Vice President for Health Sciences."
- Deleted: Since faculty are not under contract during the summer session, this arrangement applies only to the regular session.